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ArevaEPRDCDocsPEm Resource

From: Wunder, George
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 11:55 AM
To: ArevaEPRDCDocsPEm Resource
Subject: FW: purpose, agenda, and attendance for U.S. EPR FY2015 planning meeting  

 
 

From: Wunder, George  
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 3:57 PM 
To: Dias, Antonio; McKirgan, John; Mrowca, Lynn; Donoghue, Joseph; Zimmerman, Jacob; Xu, Jim; Istar, Ata; McCoppin, 
Michael; Mitchell, Matthew; Barss, Dan; Ray, Sheila 
Cc: Bradford, Anna; Segala, John; Hearn, Peter; Eudy, Michael; Gleaves, Bill; Clark, Phyllis 
Subject: FW: purpose, agenda, and attendance for U.S. EPR FY2015 planning meeting  
 
Ladies and Gentlemen,   
 
This is the agenda that AREVA is proposing for our next iteration in determining the scope and schedule for the review in 
FY15.  They say that they will have a timeline and a correlation of RAIs to issues next week.  They really want to meet 
before Labor Day so, unless someone objects, I will set up a meeting and trust that they will get adequate details to us 
next week.  I am looking at August 27, 2014, and I have to issue the notice by tomorrow.  I am looking at a half day in the 
afternoon.  If either you or a representative cannot make it, please say so.   
 
I sincerely appreciate your attendance at today’s meeting.  Your input was most valuable and I know we can count on 
your support as we move forward.   
 
Thanks,   
 
George   
 
 
 

From: HOTTLE Nathan (AREVA) [mailto:Nathan.Hottle@areva.com]  
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 2:22 PM 
To: Wunder, George 
Subject: purpose, agenda, and attendance for U.S. EPR FY2015 planning meeting 
 
Meeting Purpose:  AREVA to present plans for FY2015 chapter closures and plans for progress on other chapters and 
critical issues in CY2015.  
 
Time: Recommend ½ day the week of August 25-29 if possible.  We would like to hold the meeting prior to Labor Day.  
Other days that week will also work.  (Later in the week may be better to allow additional review time of the 
presentation package once we provide it.)    
 
Draft Agenda: 
                Introductions (5 min) 
                Meeting purpose (10 min) 
                Project status and review of FY2014 (20 min) 
                Selection of FY2015 chapters for closure (20 min) 
                Discussion of candidates for closure (2 hrs) 

- Fukushima, Chapter 4, Chapter 6, Chapter 15, Chapter 9, Chapter 11, Chapter 12 
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- Proposed path to closure, including schedules 
- Recommendation for FY2015 goals 
Plans for remaining chapters in CY2015 (1 hr) 
Schedule milestones (10 min) 
Wrap-up (5 min) 

 
The candidate chapters include the following cross-cutting or key technical issues:  GSI-191 / NPSH, SPNDs, fuel seismic, 
spent fuel cask transfer facility, rad monitors, rad source terms, post-fire safe shutdown. 
 
Proposed NRC attendance: 
                U.S. EPR project managers, U.S. EPR branch chief, DNRL division management, technical branch chiefs for the 
candidate chapters in the agenda 
 
 

 
                 
 
 
 

Nathan Hottle 
AREVA Inc. 
3315 Old Forest Road 
Lynchburg, VA 24501 
Phone  434-832-3864 
Mobile 434-485-4239 
nathan.hottle@areva.com 
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